COUNCIL

WEDNESDAY, 16 NOVEMBER 2022

Councillor T A Cullen, Chair Present:

Councillors: D Bagshaw

L A Ball BEM

M Brown M J Crow J C Goold T Hallam M Handley M Hannah E Kerry S Kerry

H G Khaled MBE

L A Lally P Lally H Land

R D MacRae G Marshall J W McGrath J M Owen P J Owen J P T Parker S Paterson J C Patrick

D D Pringle M Radulovic MBE R S Robinson C M Tideswell

I L Tyler

P D Simpson H E Skinner D K Watts E Williamson R D Willimott

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors E H Atherton, S A Bagshaw, B C Carr, S J Carr, S Dannheimer, S Easom, L Fletcher, D Grindell, R I Jackson, P Roberts-Thomson and L Ellis.

43 **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

The minutes of the meeting were confirmed and signed.

44 <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</u>

There were no declarations of interest.

45 FREEMEN OF THE BOROUGH

45.1 PROFESSOR SIR MARTYN POLIAKOFF CBE

It was proposed by Councillor J C Patrick and seconded by Councillor H E Skinner that:

"Professor Sir Martyn Poliakoff CBE being a person who has rendered eminent services to the Borough within the meaning of the Local Government Act 1972, be admitted as an Honorary Freeman of the Borough of Broxtowe.

That a Certificate of Admission be presented to Professor Sir Martyn Poliakoff CBE."

On being put to the meeting, it was RESOLVED that, in pursuance of Section 249 of the Local Government Act 1972, the distinction of Honorary Freeman of the Borough of Broxtowe be conferred Professor Sir Martyn Poliakoff CBE, who has, in the opinion of the Council, rendered eminent service to the community of the Borough and as an expression of the high regard in which he is held by the members of the Council and his fellow citizens.

The Deputy Mayor presented to Professor Sir Martyn Poliakoff CBE the Certificate of his Admission as an Honorary Freeman of the Borough and Professor Sir Martyn Poliakoff CBE thanked the Council for the honour conferred upon him.

45.2 MR DAVID BINGHAM

It was proposed by Councillor M Radulovic MBE and seconded by Councillor M Handley that:

"David Bingham being a person who has rendered eminent services to the Borough within the meaning of the Local Government Act 1972, be admitted as an Honorary Freeman of the Borough of Broxtowe.

That a Certificate of Admission be presented to David Bingham."

On being put to the meeting, it was RESOLVED that, in pursuance of Section 249 of the Local Government Act 1972, the distinction of Honorary Freeman of the Borough of Broxtowe be conferred upon David Bingham, who has, in the opinion of the Council, rendered eminent service to the community of the Borough and as an expression of the high regard in which he is held by the members of the Council and his fellow citizens.

The Deputy Mayor presented to David Bingham the Certificate of his Admission as an Honorary Freeman of the Borough and David Bingham thanked the Council for the honour conferred upon him.

45.3 MR DEREK BURNETT BEM

It was proposed by Councillor J M Owen and seconded by Councillor M Radulovic MBE that:

"Derek Burnett BEM being a person who has rendered eminent services to the Borough within the meaning of the Local Government Act 1972, be admitted as an Honorary Freeman of the Borough of Broxtowe.

That a Certificate of Admission be presented to Derek Burnett BEM."

On being put to the meeting, it was RESOLVED that, in pursuance of Section 249 of the Local Government Act 1972, the distinction of Honorary Freeman of the Borough of Broxtowe be conferred upon Derek Burnett BEM, who has, in the opinion of the Council, rendered eminent service to the community of the Borough and as an expression of the high regard in which he is held by the members of the Council and his fellow citizens.

The Deputy Mayor presented to Derek Burnett BEM the Certificate of his Admission as an Honorary Freeman of the Borough and Derek Burnett BEM thanked the Council for the honour conferred upon him.

45.4 MS GILLIAN BOURNE

It was proposed by Councillor J W McGrath and seconded by Councillor J C Goold that:

"Gillian Bourne being a person who has rendered eminent services to the Borough within the meaning of the Local Government Act 1972, be admitted as an Honorary Freeman of the Borough of Broxtowe.

That a Certificate of Admission be presented to Gillian Bourne."

On being put to the meeting, it was RESOLVED that, in pursuance of Section 249 of the Local Government Act 1972, the distinction of Honorary Freeman of the Borough of Broxtowe be conferred upon Gillian Bourne, who has, in the opinion of the Council, rendered eminent service to the community of the Borough and as an expression of the high regard in which she is held by the members of the Council and her fellow citizens.

The Deputy Mayor presented to Gillian Bourne the Certificate of his Admission as an Honorary Freeman of the Borough and Gillian Bourne thanked the Council for the honour conferred upon her.

45.5 MR DAVID NUNN

It was proposed by Councillor M Radulovic MBE and seconded by Councillor G Marshall that:

"David Nunn being a person who has rendered eminent services to the Borough within the meaning of the Local Government Act 1972, be admitted as an Honorary Freeman of the Borough of Broxtowe.

That a Certificate of Admission be presented to David Nunn."

On being put to the meeting, it was RESOLVED that, in pursuance of Section 249 of the Local Government Act 1972, the distinction of Honorary Freeman of the Borough of Broxtowe be conferred upon David Nunn, who has, in the opinion of the Council, rendered eminent service to the community of the Borough and as an expression of the high regard in which he is held by the members of the Council and his fellow citizens.

The Deputy Mayor presented to David Nunn the Certificate of his Admission as an Honorary Freeman of the Borough and David Nunn thanked the Council for the honour conferred upon him.

45.6 MR KENNETH STORER

It was proposed by Councillor H Handley and seconded by Councillor M Radulovic MBE that:

"Kenneth Storer being a person who has rendered eminent services to the Borough within the meaning of the Local Government Act 1972, be admitted as an Honorary Freeman of the Borough of Broxtowe.

That a Certificate of Admission be presented to Kenneth Storer."

On being put to the meeting, it was RESOLVED that, in pursuance of Section 249 of the Local Government Act 1972, the distinction of Honorary Freeman of the Borough of Broxtowe be conferred upon Kenneth Storer, who has, in the opinion of the Council, rendered eminent service to the community of the Borough and as an expression of the high regard in which he is held by the members of the Council and his fellow citizens.

The Deputy Mayor presented to Kenneth Storer the Certificate of his Admission as an Honorary Freeman of the Borough and Kenneth Storer thanked the Council for the honour conferred upon him.

46 HONORARY ALDERMEN OF THE BOROUGH

46.1 MR KEN RIGBY

It was proposed by Councillor I L Tyler and seconded by Councillor D K Watts that:

"Kenneth Rigby being a person who has rendered eminent services to the Borough within the meaning of the Local Government Act 1972, be admitted as an Honorary Alderman of the Borough of Broxtowe.

That a Certificate of Admission be presented to Kenneth Rigby."

On being put to the meeting, it was RESOLVED that, in pursuance of Section 249 of the Local Government Act 1972, the distinction of Honorary Alderman of the Borough of Broxtowe be conferred upon Kenneth Rigby, who has, in the opinion of the Council, rendered eminent service to the community of the Borough and as an expression of the high regard in which he is held by the members of the Council and his fellow citizens.

The Deputy Mayor presented to Kenneth Rigby the Certificate of his Admission as an Honorary Alderman of the Borough and Kenneth Rigby thanked the Council for the honour conferred upon him.